Coulter, Jolene

From: Matt Michels <matt@michelsplumbing.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Coulter, Jolene

Subject: RE: City of Aurora, IL - 2017 Plumbing Services
Attachments: 11102016Black PDF090446.pdf

Revised bid proposal is attached. Thank you for giving me the opportunity to change this.

Matt Michels

Michels Plumbing Inc.

225 Gale St.

Aurora, IL 60506

Phone: 630-801-9700

Fax: 630-801-1559
www.michelsplumbing.com

From: Coulter, Jolene [mailto:lCoulter@aurora-il.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 8:42 AM

To: Matt Michels <matt@michelsplumbing.com>
Subject: City of Aurora, IL - 2017 Plumbing Services

Good morning,

Per our conversation, attached is the bid proposal form submitted by Michels Plumbing. We have capped the
materials and supplies mark up at 15%. If you wish to be considered, please make the change on your form.
initial and return to me via email or fax by 12:00 pm today.

Thank you,

ﬂofeae Coulten

Administrative Assistant — Purchasing Division
44 E. Downer Place

Aurora, IL 60507

Ph) 630-256-3550

Fx) 630-256-3559

The City of Aurora offers electronic funds transfer (EFT) payment to our vendors.
EFT is fast, simple, safe and secure and is our preferred method of payment!
Please contact the Purchasing Office to get signed up.
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CITY OF AURORA
INVITATION TO BID 16-47

2017 PLUMBING SERVICES

BID PROPOSAL COVER SHEET

The proposer shall also include with his Bid Proposal a signed copy of the enclosed affidavit,
contractor’s tax certification form, as well as literature, samples, etc., as required within the Bid
Proposal Specifications.

The undersigned proposer, having examined the specifications and other documents, hereby
agrees to supply services as per the attached specifications and to perform other work stipulated
in, required by and in accordance with the proposal documents attached for and in consideration
of the proposed prices.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of addenda Nos. # _/L :

PLEASE SUBMIT AN ORIGINAL BID RESPONSE,
MARKED AS "ORIGINAL"
AND
THREE (3) COMPLETE PAPER COPIES

TO BE CONSIDERED ALL PROPOSALS MUST:

BE SIGNED

RECEIVED PRIOR TO DUE DATE AND TIME

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY
COMPANY___MICHELS PLUM BING  INC,

ADDRESS 2.2.5 GALE 3T,
CITY, STATE, ZIP AuﬁoflA, iL- o506

PREPARER’'SNAME  JOSEFPH A, MIicHELS

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE W Ol

PHONE # ((;30 )_B 0 I- GTO0FAX #(p3e ) 301 - 1559 pate (0-31-1G

EMAIL ‘\D(":',- @ W\}c,lae\ S pl umb i nq . (o
S ' 5
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CITY OF AURORA
INVITATION TO BID 16-47

2017 PLUMBING SERVICES

BID PROPOSAL FORM

The City of Aurora is accepting bid proposals for maintaining and repairing water service pipe,
curb box, curb cock, and valves. The extent of all repairs will be determined by the
Superintendent and or a designee of the Water and Sewer Maintenance Division. A contract has
been prepared which illustrates the duties and responsibilities of the City and the Bidder for these
services,

The undersigned acknowledges that with submission of a bid proposal that they have read and
understand the terms and conditions of the contract to be offered. The bidder also acknowledges
that they will comply with said provision should they be awarded the contract.

The City of Aurora reserves the right at any time and for any reason to cancel this Invitation to
Bid, to accept or reject any or all Bids or portion thereof, or accept an alternate bid. The City
reserves the right to waive any immaterial defect in any bid, or technicality, informality or
irregularity in the bids received, and to disregard all nonconforming or conditional bids or
counter-proposals. Unless otherwise specified by the bidder or the City, the City reserves the
right to hold the best bids for ninety (90) days from the opening date set forth above. The City
may seek clarification from any bidder at any time and failure to respond promptly is cause for
rejection. The City further reserves the right to award the bid to the lowest responsible Bidder
whose offer best responds in quality, fitness and capacity to the requirements of the proposed
work or usage and therefore is in the best interest of the City.

The undersigned agrees to provide plumbing services, representing the City of Aurora, for the
period specified in the contract;

NET hourly rate of: $ / q ‘ . 00
Materials priced at cost plus mark-up percentage of: @ m 15 %
T AN
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY P‘

company___ MICHELS PLumBinG, [N,

apDRESs 225 (CALE ST,

crry,state.zip___ AuRorA, 1L (0506

PREPARER'SNAME __ JOSEPH A. MicHELS

CONTACTPERSON ___ 105 EA A. M(CHELS

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE n%“’@'{ G~MA

PHONE # ((530)_B0V~ 4100 rax#((30) 80(- 1559 pate jO-3i-16
EMAIL: :‘}0@« @ micbelﬁp‘umbinﬁ. Conn
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